Chicago, Ill. Green Street Congregational Church records, 1927-1943. RG5336

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on October 23, 2018.
English
DACS2 - 2013
# Table of Contents

Summary Information ........................................................................................................................................... 3  
Historical Note .................................................................................................................................................. 4  
Scope and Contents ......................................................................................................................................... 4  
Arrangement .................................................................................................................................................... 4  
Administrative Information ............................................................................................................................... 4  
Controlled Access Headings ............................................................................................................................ 5  
Bibliography ..................................................................................................................................................... 6  
Collection Inventory ........................................................................................................................................ 6
In 1888, a group of individuals gathered in order to discuss a house of worship in the area of North Englewood in Chicago, Illinois. C. W. Monroe donated a cottage for use as a house of worship and services began soon after. By the following year, the small cottage had become insufficient to sit all the congregants and a new temporary place of worship was found in a nearby store. The Green Street Congregational Church became fully organized in the summer of 1889 and a new meeting house was constructed. By 1907, the congregation was again too large for its meeting house; that same year a new permanent building was built on 56th and Green Street. The building was paid for by loans and donations. The church merged to form St. Mark UCC in 1968, continuing services until closure in 1985. The materials in this collection are church reports, committee reports, and personal testimonials related to the Green Street Church and its social programs. Also included are weekly service programs, church publications, and newsletters.
**Historical Note**

In 1888, a group of individuals gathered in order to discuss a house of worship in the area of North Englewood in Chicago, Illinois. C. W. Monroe donated a cottage for use as a house of worship and services began soon after. By the following year, the small cottage had become insufficient to sit all the congregants and a new temporary place of worship was found in a nearby store. The Green Street Congregational Church became fully organized in the summer of 1889 and a new meeting house was constructed. By 1907, the congregation was again too large for its meeting house; that same year a new permanent building was built on 56th and Green Street. The building was paid for by loans and donations. The church merged to form St. Mark UCC in 1968, continuing services until closure in 1985.

**Scope and Contents**

The materials in this collection are church reports, committee reports, and personal testimonials related to the Green Street Church and its social programs. Also included are weekly service programs, church publications, and newsletters.

**Arrangement**

This collection is arranged chronologically.

**Administrative Information**

**Publication Statement**

Congregational Library & Archives

14 Beacon Street
Boston, MA 02108
Revision Description
William McCarthy. Made minor changes to the finding aid to make it more accurate. 2018-10-23

Restrictions on Access
Access to this collection is unrestricted and open to the public.

Restrictions on Use
Items in this collection are subject to U.S. Copyright Law. It is the responsibility of the researcher to determine the copyright status of collection items and to secure any permissions necessary for their reproduction and publication. Requests for permission to publish material must be discussed with the archivist or librarian.

Acquisition Information
Materials were gifted to the Congregational Library & Archives by the Chicago Theological Seminary in 2014; Accession: 2014-124.

Processing Information

Controlled Access Headings

- Chicago (Ill.) -- Church history.
- Church newsletters.
- Church records and registers.
- Congregational churches -- Illinois -- Chicago.
- Worship programs.
- Green Street Congregational Church (Chicago, Ill.)
- Hummon, Doris
- Workentine, Frank
- St. Mark Church of Christ (Burbank, Ill.)
Bibliography

"Church Fifty Years Old is to Celebrate." Chicago Tribune. (Chicago, IL), Oct. 9, 1938.

Collection Inventory

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Title/Description</th>
<th>Instances</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Work Reports, 1927-1931</td>
<td>box 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>folder 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Work Reports, 1933-1938</td>
<td>box 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>folder 2</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Frank Workentine, 1936-1937</td>
<td>box 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>folder 3</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Doris Hummon, 1942-1943</td>
<td>box 1</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td>folder 4</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>